From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister of State
Date: 26 September 2022 09:13:00

Thanks |- ves, apols should have copied in [Jjfforiginally — he’s onto that in parallel

From:_@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 9:04 AM

To: | @52mb'ingcommission.gov.uk>; ||
Il @5amblingcommission.gov.uk>; |G
-@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

ce: [ @52 mblingcommission.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister of State

Hi-Yes I think so! Is it that in such cases as meeting ministers we need to flag to DCMS? Just

cc-ing in s an FY1!

Many thanks

From: | @22mblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 10:13 AM

To: I @22mblingcommission.gov.uk>; | G
I 222mblingcommission.gov.uk>; || G

-@gamblingcommission.gov.ub
Subject: FW: Meeting with Minister of State

Hi all — just to check this as an invite — my assumption is ‘yes, of course’?

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 9:36 AM

To:_@Qamblingcommission.gov.ub

Subject: Meeting with Minister of State

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi again ||}

Sorry for the back and forth on this! Would Andrew and [ oe interested in a short meeting
with the Minister of State, James Browne, next Wednesday morning at 9.15am in Justice HQ (51

t.stepherts Green) -






